Division Memorandum No. QQ'AS. 2019

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Tabuk City

Public District Supervisors

FINAL QUALIFYING TEST FOR INCOMING GRADE 7 STUDENTS OF
THE ESEP/STE AND SCIENCE ORIENTED HIGH SCHOOLS

February 1, 2019

. As per Regional memorandum No. 042, s. 2019, the schedule for the conduct of the

final qualifying test for incoming Grade 7 students of the following ESEP/STE and
Science Oriented High Schools shall be on March 29, 2019 (Friday) for the three
implementing schools listed below:

A. Tabuk City NHS

B. Agbannawag NHS

C. Kalinga NHS

All implementing schools should submit the number of takers for the final qualifying
test on or before March 1, 2019 for the Division to request the test materials at the

Regional Office.

Students who are qualified to take the final qualifying test are advised to be at the
school’s testing center at 8:00 in the morning.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.




